

## Senior Design Group #1: Staff Meeting Outline

Date: 01/10/2012

### Current Project State

- Final design of SHPB experiment finished last semester.
- Parts selected and ordered – Awaiting delivery

### Current & Near Future Goals

- Begin considering instructions for assembly and use of final system.
- Contact Mr. Larson about utilizing 3-D printer.
  - Get approval to use printer and set date
  - Prepare drawings/files
  - Construct laser alignment system parts for bushing alignment
- Contact Dr. House (Eglin Representative/Project Sponsor) to update him on the project's progress.
- Continue working to locate a Data Acquisition System for use in final testing.

Comment [c1]: Do by next week

Comment [c2]: Sarah is working on this, do asap

### Long Term Goals

- Locate facilities for housing the project during its construction.
- Begin construction ASAP after parts arrive.

Comment [c3]: Capps? HPMI?

### Questions

- What are the main requirements and points to be made in next week's presentation?
- What should be emphasized most?